
From: Gonzales, Clair
To: jvancure@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Tavarez, Ike
Subject: Stephens & Johnson Boreholes
Date: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 1:24:15 PM

Mobil 22 Federal #6
Unit K Sec 22 T-26S R-29E
Eddy Co., NM
 
 
 
Starting June 5, 2014
 
Estimated Time to Complete:  1 Day
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Tetra Tech will be on location to install boreholes and collect samples at the location listed
 above to define extents.  Once defined, Tetra Tech will prepare a work plan for approval.  In
 the event our proposed schedule changes, I will send you a follow up email.  If you have
 any questions please contact me.
 
Thank you
 
 
Clair Gonzales
 
Clair Gonzales | Geologist 
Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com
Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™ 
4000 N. Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com
PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any
 distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
 not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
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